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Excellency the Governor General, will proceed to the Senate Chamber today,
the 7th July, at 5.30 p.m., for the purpose of giving Royal Assent to certain
bills.
I have the honour to be,
Sir..
Your obedient servant,

A. G. CHERRIER,
Assistant Secretary to the Governor General.
The Honourable,
The Speaker of the House of Commons.

Mr. Speaker informed the House that he had received from the National
Assembly of Botswana a message extending congratulations and good wishes
to the House of Commons and to Canada on the occasion of Canada’s Cen-
tennial.

By unanimous consent, the House reverted to “Routine Proceedings”.

Pursuant to Standing Order 39(4), the following six Questions were made
Orders of the House for Returns, namely:

No. 86—Mr. Grégoire
What are the names of each of the Crown corporations?
Where is the head office of each located?
Who are the auditors of each of these Crown corporations?
Where does each of these auditors have his main place of business?
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No. 187—Mr. Schreyer

1. What were the Government of Canada expenditures in each of the
last two fiscal years for purposes of purchasing supplies of drugs and devices
of a contraceptive nature?

2. By what departments were these expenditures made and what was
the amount in each case?

3. From what drug manufacturing or distribution firms were these pur-
chases made?

No. 208—Mr. Godin
1. Are the proprietary Crown corporations, as defined in the Financial
Administration Act, required to call for tenders before awarding a contract
and, if so, what are the statutory or regulatory provisions requiring them to
do so?
2. Are they required to award the contract to the lowest bidder and, if so,
what provision requires them to do so?

No. 222—Mr. McCleave

1. Has the federal government or any departments thereof a policy of
cleaning-up and beautifying government properties in this Centennial year?
2. If so, how much money is being so allocated and for what projects?



